" Fw: Summer internship - Invertis University

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Wed 12/20/2023 2:38 PM

To:Corporate Resource Cell <placement@invertis.org>

Bl 1 attachments (13 KB)

Interns Attendence details.xlsx,

SARATHI GOUDA | ,91.72170-1230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax: (+31581) 2460454
Invertis Vil Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (UP.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.Invertisuniversity,ac.in

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Shalini Dixit <shalini.d@invertis.org>

Subject: Fw: Summer internship - Invertis University

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 91.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+31581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext. 110), Telefax: (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly 0 g . H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
wwW.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Shailendra Pratap <shailendra.pratap@quesscorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 1:18 PM
To: 'Sarathi Prasad Gouda' <director.placement@invertis.org>

Ce: '"MAHESH KUMAR' <mahesh.k@quesscorp.com>; 'Sanjay Singh' <sanjay.singh@quesscorp.com>; 'MAHESHWAR DANGWAL' <maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp.com>
Subject: RE: Summer internship - Invertis University

Dear Sarathi,
Greeting from the Quess !1

We would like informed you, the internship batch-2022 is not serious about the internship program most of the students have lack of punctuality issue and focus toward
assigned the work.

Would request to you kindly check with students. Also find attached attendance as on date.

Regards,

Shailendra Pratap
+91 7827726647

QUESS

WINKING TOGETHER

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1** Floor, Mohan cooperative Industrial Estate
Near Mohan estate Metro stn, 110044, New Delhi, India

www.quesscorp.com | Linkedin| Facebook | YouTube

GREAT PLACE TO WORK - CERTIFIED™
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Reporting Manager : maheshwar.dangwal@gquesscorp.com

“ Assacigtes can write in to Help@ikyaglobal.com and call to our new Toll Free number 1800 208 9900

From: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL [mailto:maheshwar.dangwal @quesscorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:43 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Cc: MAHESH KUMAR <mahesh.k@quesscorp.com>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@gquesscorp.com>; SHAILENDRA PRATAP <shailendra.pratap@quesscorp.com>

Subject: RE: Summer internship - Invertis University
@Shailendra

FYI

Regards,

Maheshwar

Associate - Vice President - Staffing Solutions
9718074343

QUESS

WinkING TOORTHEN

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1** Floor, Mohan cooperative Industrial Estate
Near Mohan estate Metro stn, 110044, New Delhi, India
www.quesscorp.com | Linkedin| Facebook | YouTube

WE ARE

GREAT PLACE TO WORK - CERTIFIED™

Building and sustaining High-Trust, High-Performance Culture™
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda [mailto:director.placement@invertis.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 4:19 PM

To: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@®quesscorp.com>

Cc: MAHESH KUMAR <mahesh.k@quesscorp.com>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@quesscorp.com>; SHAILENDRA PRATAP <shailendra.pratap@quesscorp.com>
Subject: Re: Summer internship - Invertis University

srepAlERTee "
This email is from OUTSIDE the organizarion

Be Cautious about Contents, Attachments and Links in the mail

Dear MAHESHWAR ji,

1 am adding the following six students for an internship. Students will report to you on 15th July.

1 | MB2021006 PRIYANKA GUPTA 6395186411
2 | MBA2021091 SEJAL 7037597765
3 | MBA20210S0 SHIVANI KAPOOR 8126704443
4 | MBA2021088 SOUMYA AGARWAL 8477896465
5 | MBA2021047 SUBI GUPTA 9411831759
6 | MBA2021130 SUBUL IMRAN 7017435402
X4
Regards,

HI GOUDA | ,9).-72170-11230 S

INVERTIS

UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

On Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 9:54 AM Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement(@invertis.org> wrote:

Dear Maheswar Ji

As discussed, the following students will join the summer internship at your organization from Ist July for two months.

5L | StudentID Student Name Mobile Number
1 [MBA2021124| SHUBHRA DEVI 8953247603




MBA2021039| LOVEPREET SINGH 9628571983
MBA2021057| HIMANSHU DIXIT 8948119082
MBA2021070| ANJALI MISHRA 9760304515
MBA2021024 | SUDESHNA GOWALA | 8638001919

2 | MBA2021036| SHRIYANSHI RASTOGI | 6398543380
3 |MBA2021072 SHIVANI PAL 9653056836
4 |MBA2021131 SHIVANI 6398479804
5 |MBA2021025| SHEENU GUPTA 6392540471
6 |MBA2021082| RIYA CHATURVEDI 6398434123
7 |MBA2021020 RAYYAN FIROZ 7417060425
8 | MBA2021026 PALLAVI SINGH 7525948092
9

10

11

—
N

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | .51.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phoses u i UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

On Mon. May 2, 2022 at 1:46 PM MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar dangwal @quesscorp.com™> wrote:
Noted

Adding Shailendra

Regards,
Maheshwar
GM-Staffing Solutions
9718074343

QUESS

WINRING TOCETHES

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1*' Floor, Mohan cooperative Industrial Estate
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

This e-mail and any/all fles ransmifted may contain confidential and privileged information ond is for the sole use of Ihe inlended recipient(s). If you are nol the intended recipient, please
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda [mailto:director,placement@invertis.org]

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:42 PM
To: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp.com>
Ce: MAHESH KUMAR <mahesh k@quesscorp.com>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@quesscorp.com>

Subject: Re: Summer internship - Invertis University

t#tAlsRTOQ!

This email is from OUTSIDE the organization

Be Cautious about Contents, Attachments and Links in the mail

Maheswar Ji, oy

All students will join from 1st July 2022 for two months.

Regards,

—

INVERTIS

UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

+91-72170-11230

On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 1:26 PM MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@gquesscorp.com> wrote:



Hi Sarathi,
When will all these people join

Regards,
Maheshwar
GM-Staffing Solutions
9718074343

QUESS

WINNING TOGETHEN

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1" Floor, Mohan cooperative Industrial Estate
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

This e-mail and any/all fles transmitted may contain confidential and privileged information and is for the sole use of the intended raciplent(s). If you are not the intendad recipient. please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copias of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, prinfing or copying ©f this email cr
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda [mailto:director.placement@invertis.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:27 PM

To: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp.com>
Subject: Summer internship - Invertis University

.“ALERT' =%

This email 1s from OUTSIDE the organization

Be Cautious about Contents, Attachments and Links in the mail
Dear Maheswar Ji,

Greetings from Invertis University Bareilly..!

| welcome you to one of the most professionally sought-after academic institutes in the country, established in the year
1998, Invertis University stands tall as a conglomerate of nine institutes.

The University campus spreads over 50 acres having more than 6000 students.

It has carved a niche for itself in the academic circles as a premier institute with an intense focus on nurturing technical competence and the holistic
development of its students. It is prudent to highlight that Invertis University has emerged as one of the biggest private universities in Uttar Pradesh
having 15000+ alumni and 5000+ students enrolled for Ph.D., postgraduate, and undergraduate programs across a wide spectrum of academic
disciplines such as Engineering (09 branches), Management, Pharmacy, Education, Applied Sciences and Humanities, Journalism and Mass-
communication, Fashion designing, Biotech, and Law.

Summer training plays an important role to aid the process of student’s learning. In this regard, we look forward to having the pleasure of our MBA
students obtaining summer training in your esteemed organization during summer 2022.

We request you to accommodate our six students for the summer internship. | am sending their resumes and details as below.

Shriyanshi Rastogi
Anjali Mishra
Shivani

Sheenu Gupta
Pallavi Singh
Shivani Pal

All students will join the internship from 1st July 2022 for two months. Request you to confirm the internship.

_ &
P\
Regards, § \)Q g
SARATHI GOUDA | 1917217011230 S & oM R
INVERTIS o}'b‘ AV
Fannes UNIVERSITY BAREILLY *

Disclaimer: This e-mail along with attachments (if any), transmitted may contain privileged, confidential or proprietary information and is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies of the
original message including the attachment. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or
any action taken on this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain
e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as
required by law. Quess Corp Ltd has installed active antivirus software but does not accept liability or responsibility for the security or reliability of



transmission or for any virus transmitted. By retaining the e-mail or the attachments (if any), the recipients of this e-mail consent to the foregoing.
Please note that Quess Corp Ltd is an equal opportunity employer and promotes affirmative action. Quess Corp Ltd does not solicit payment from
candidates interviewing and offered jobs with the company or its related entities.
Disclaimer: This e-mail along with attachments (if any), transmitted may contain privileged, confidential or proprietary information and is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies of the original
message including the attachment. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action
taken on this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement. in litigation and as required
by law. Quess Corp Ltd has installed active antivirus software but does not accept liability or responsibility for the security or reliability of transmission
or for any virus transmitted. By retaining the e-mail or the attachments (if any), the recipients of this e-mail consent to the foregoing. Please note that
Quess Corp Ltd is an equal opportunity employer and promotes affirmative action. Quess Corp Lid does not solicit payment from candidates
interviewing and offered jobs with the company or its related entities,
Disclaimer: This e-mail along with attachments (if any), transmitted may contain privileged, confidential or proprietary information and is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies of the original
message including the attachment. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action
taken on this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required
by law. Quess Corp Ltd has installed active antivirus software but does not accept liability or responsibility for the security or reliability of transmission or
for any virus transmitted. By retaining the e-mail or the attachments (if any). the recipients of this e-mail consent to the foregoing. Please note that Quess
Corp Ltd is an equal opportunity employer and promotes affirmative action. Quess Corp Ltd does not solicit payment from candidates interviewing and
offered jobs with the company or its related entities.




